To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest,

Bikaner

Sub.- Compliance Report of Received EDS regarding Forest diversion proposal No.
FP/R]/ROAD/38474/2019

Ref: U@ : W () /2019-20 / 3aget / 2207 féAT 10.03.2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter
Regarding Diversion of 0.1276 ha. of forest land in favor of Hindustan Petroleum
Corporation Limited for Construction of Approach Road for Proposed Hindustan
petroleum Retail Outlet on Ganganagar -Bikaner NH-15(R.H.SIDE) ,Between
Chainage KM stone 89/760 to 89/841.40, Lunkaransar-Malkisar at Village- Chak -
2 BHM, Tehsil-Lunkaransar, District - Bikaner Forest Proposal No.
FP/R]/ROAD/38474/2019
We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF
Web Portal for your reference and further Processing.

S.N. | EDSraised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
1 Area statement needs to be certified by Copy of area statement certified by
" | concerned DFO. concerned DFO has been uploaded.
We herby undertake that No muck will be
generated during construction of proposed
2 Muck disposal scheme as approved by aggrgachfti?ad dlfﬁ '{)o lovl .dlfgerer.lcg, a;
* | concerned DFO needs to be submitted. A, L WL B DR tf) jmin.the
proposed approach road to existing road.
In this regards Separate Undertaking has
been uploaded.
3 NOC of Pollution control board and Fire Copy of NOC of Pollution control board and
* | department needs to be submitted. Fire department has been uploaded.

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed: - As above.

Place : Jodhpur
Date :19.07.2021

Signature of User Agency

Duly ConstiOfficgSeal . .. .,
For Hindustan Petroleum Corpuratiion L.'td

Krishan Lal
Dy. Gercial Manager-Retail



